
 

Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Tysa 
Baeumel at (909) 797-5117 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related 
modification or accommodation. 
 
Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the board meeting 
packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the District office located at 12770 Second 
Street, Yucaipa.  Meeting material is also be available on the District’s website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us  
 

 
 

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, California 92399 Phone: (909) 797-5117 
 

 

Notice and Agenda of a Regular Meeting  
of the Board of Directors 

Wednesday, March 16, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER - Pledge of Allegiance 

II. ROLL CALL 

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS - At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors 
on matters within its jurisdiction.  To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete 
a speaker’s request form and provide the completed form to the Board Secretary prior to the board 
meeting. 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR - All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the 
Board of Directors to be routine and will be enacted in one motion.  There will be no discussion of 
these items prior to the time the board considers the motion unless members of the board, the 
administrative staff, or the public request specific items to be discussed and/or removed from the 
Consent Calendar.   

A. Minutes of Meetings 

1. Regular Board Meeting - March 2, 2016 

2. Board Workshop - March 8, 2016 

B. Payment of Bills 

1. Approve/Ratify Invoices for Board Awarded Contracts 

2. Ratify General Expenses for February 2015 

V. BOARD REPORTS 

A. Reports by Board Members 

VI. STAFF REPORT 

VII. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on February 29, 2016 [Director 
Memorandum No. 16-032 - Page 18 of 295] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board receives and files the audited 
financial statements. 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 1 of 295



 

 
Page 2 

B. Consideration of Development Agreement No. 2016-03 to Provide Sewer Facilities 
and Service to the Private Development of Tract Map 36818, MBTK Homes, LLC 
(Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 411-150-012, 411-160-006 and 411-160-032) 
[Director Memorandum No. 16-033 - Page 47 of 295] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board of Directors approve 
Development Agreement No. 2016-03 as presented. 

C. Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-13 Adopting the Standard Specifications for the 
Design and Processing, Furnishing of Materials, and Construction of Drinking 
Water, Recycled Water and Sewer Facilities [Director Memorandum No. 16-034 - 
Page 64 of 295] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board of Directors adopts 
Resolution No. 2016-13 as presented. 

D. Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-10 Adopting an Amendment to the Environmental 
Impact Report and Environmental Impact Statement for the Calimesa Recycled 
Water Conveyance Project [Director Memorandum No. 16-035 - Page 198 of 295] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board adopts Resolution No. 2016-
10 as presented. 

E. Discussion Regarding Regional Imported Water Supply Issues, Goals and 
Solutions in the San Gorgonio Pass Area [Director Memorandum No. 16-036 - 
Page 285 of 295] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Pending 

VIII. DIRECTORS COMMENTS 

IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS  

A. March 29, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  

B. April 6, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting  

C. April 12, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  

D. April 20, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting  

E. April 26, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  

X. ADJOURNMENT 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 2 of 295



 

Consent Calendar 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 3 of 295



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 1 of 5 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

March 2, 2016 at 6:00 P.M. 
 
Directors Present: Staff Present: 
 Lonni Granlund, President  

Jay Bogh, Vice President  
Bruce Granlund, Director 
Ken Munoz, Director 
Tom Shalhoub, Director 

Joseph Zoba, General Manager 
Jack Nelson, Assistant General Manager 
Brent Anton, Engineering Manager 

 
Directors Absent: Consulting Staff Present: 
 None David Wysocki, Legal Counsel 
 
Registered Guests and Others Present: 
 David Duron, Customer 

Richard Siegmund, Customer 
Linda Shelton, Customer 
Bill Hemsley, City of Yucaipa 
Eric Fraser, Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
David Fenn, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
Leonard Stevenson, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
Jeff Davis, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
Steve Copelan, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
Doug Headrick, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 

  

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley 
Water District was called to order by Director Lonni Granlund at 6:00 
p.m. at the Administrative Office Building, 12770 Second Street, 
Yucaipa, California. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Director Bruce Granlund led the pledge of allegiance. FLAG SALUTE 

The roll was called and Director Jay Bogh, Director Bruce Granlund, 
Director Lonni Granlund, Director Ken Munoz, and Director Tom 
Shalhoub were present.   

ROLL CALL 

Richard Siegmund provided information about the requirement for 
updated general notes to be added to design drawings prepared by 
consultants. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Director Tom Shalhoub moved to approve the consent calendar and 
Director Bruce Granlund seconded the motion to approve the consent 
calendar. 

A. Minutes of Meetings 

1. Regular Board Meeting - February 17, 2016 

2. Board Workshop - February 23, 2016 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 4 of 295



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 2 of 5 

The motion was approved by the following vote: 
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

 

Reports by Board Members 

 Director Tom Shalhoub reported on the San Gorgonio Pass 
Water Agency meeting held on February 20, 2016. 

 Director Tom Shalhoub and Director Bruce Granlund 
reported on the Association of San Bernardino County 
Special Districts meeting on February 22, 2016. 

 Director Tom Shalhoub reported on the San Gorgonio Pass 
Regional Water Alliance meeting held on February 24, 2016. 

 Director Jay Bogh reported on the community meeting 
hosted by Yucaipa Valley Water District on February 29, 
2016. 

 Director Tom Shalhoub reported on the San Bernardino 
Valley Municipal Water District meeting held on March 1, 
2016. 

BOARD REPORTS 

General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the following items: 
 The Yucaipa Valley Water District will continue to host 

monthly community meetings with the public to discuss water, 
sewer and recycled water issues. 

STAFF REPORT 

 DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

Following a staff presentation by Engineering Manager Brent Anton, 
Director Jay Bogh moved and Director Bruce Granlund seconded a 
motion to approve Change Order No. 1 and authorize the filing of the 
Notice of Completion and release of the retention amount of 
$21,718.11 thirty-five days after the recorded date. 

The motion was approved by the following vote: 
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

DM 16-023 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 
1 AND NOTICE OF 

COMPLETION FOR 
THE CONTRACT WITH 
WEKA, INC. FOR THE 

MISCELLANEOUS 
RECYCLED PIPELINES 

PROJECT 

Following a staff presentation by Engineering Manager Brent Anton, 
Director Bruce Granlund moved and Director Tom Shalhoub 
seconded a motion to approve Change Order No. 1 and authorize the 
filing of the Notice of Completion and release of the retention amount 
of $24,230.50 thirty-five days after the recorded date. 

The motion was approved by the following vote: 
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 

DM 16-024 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 
1 AND NOTICE OF 

COMPLETION FOR 
THE CONTRACT WITH 
PACIFIC HYDROTECH 

CORPORATION FOR 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 5 of 295



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 3 of 5 

Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

THE CONSTRUCTION 
OF SUPPORT 

STRUCTURES FOR 
THE EXISTING SEWER 

BRIDE CROSSING 
YUCAIPA CREEK 

Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba, 
Director Ken Munoz moved and Director Tom Shalhoub seconded a 
motion to adopt Resolution No. 2016-11 as presented. 

The motion was approved by the following vote: 
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

DM 16-025 

CONSIDERATION OF 
RESOLUTION NO. 

2016-11 SUPPORTING 
THE CONSTRUCTION 

OF RECYCLED 
WATER FACILITIES 
ASSOCIATED WITH 

THE PHASE IV-A, IV-B, 
AND IV-C OF THE 

INTEGRATED 
RECYCLED WATER 

AND DROUGHT 
PREPAREDNESS 

PROJECT FOR THE 
NORTH BENCH, OAK 

GLEN, AND 
WILDWOOD AREAS 

General Manager Joseph Zoba provided an overview of this agenda 
item.  There was no need for action by the Board of Directors 

DM 16-026 

NOTICE REGARDING 
THE PREPARATION 

OF THE 2015 YUCAIPA 
VALLEY WATER 

DISTRICT URBAN 
WATER 

MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba, 
Director Tom Shalhoub moved and Director Ken Munoz seconded a 
motion to authorize the filing of the Notice of Completion and release 
of the retention amount of $3,206.25 thirty-five days after the 
recorded date. 

The motion was approved by the following vote: 
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

DM 16-027 

NOTICE OF 
COMPLETION FOR 

THE CONTRACT WITH 
J COLON COATINGS 

FOR THE PIPELINE 
COATING REPAIRS AT 
THE YUCAIPA VALLEY 

REGIONAL WATER 
FILTRATION FACILITY 

- CRYSTAL CREEK 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 6 of 295



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 4 of 5 

Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba, 
Director Tom Shalhoub moved and Director Ken Munoz seconded a 
motion to adopt Resolution No. 2016-12 as presented. 

The motion was approved by the following vote: 
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

DM 16-028 

CONSIDERATION OF 
RESOLUTION NO. 

2016-12 AUTHORIZING 
THE GENERAL 

MANAGER TO FILE A 
BASIN BOUNDARY 

MODIFICATION 
REQUEST TO THE 
DEPARTMENT OF 

WATER RESOURCES 
FOR THE EL CASCO 

BASIN PURSUANT TO 
THE SUSTAINABLE 

GROUNDWATER 
MANAGEMENT ACT 

Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba, 
Director Jay Bogh moved and Director Tom Shalhoub seconded a 
motion to authorize the District staff to: (1) implement the necessary 
policies, procedures and priorities to distribute weather-based 
irrigation controllers for residential water customers pursuant to the 
State Water Resources Control Board Emergency Regulations and 
related Executive Orders by Governor Brown; (2) contract with 
Skydrop for the purchase of irrigation controllers and related 
equipment for the installation of 1,000 additional controllers; (3) 
provide regular updates on the status of this water conservation 
program; and (4) authorize the General Manager to amend or 
terminate the implementation of this program at any time. 

The motion was approved by the following vote: 
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

DM 16-029 

AUTHORIZATION TO 
PURCHASE 1,000 

ADDITIONAL 
WEATHER BASED, WI-

FI IRRIGATION 
CONTROLLERS FROM 

SKYDROP FOR 
RESIDENTIAL WATER 
CUSTOMERS OF THE 

YUCAIPA VALLEY 
WATER DISTRICT 

Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba, 
Director Bruce Granlund moved and Director Ken Munoz seconded 
a motion to authorize the District staff to proceed with the issuance of 
the Request for Proposals. 

The motion was approved by the following vote:  
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

DM 16-030 

AUTHORIZATION TO 
ISSUE A REQUEST 
FOR PROPOSALS 

FOR FOUR MULTI-
FUNCTION DIGITAL 

COPIERS 

Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba, 
Director Jay Bogh moved and Director Ken Munoz seconded a 

DM 16-031 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 7 of 295



Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 5 of 5 

motion to authorize the District staff to create a portal outlining the 
issues in the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency on the District’s 
website. 

The motion was approved by the following vote:  
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

DISCUSSION 
REGARDING 

REGIONAL IMPORTED 
WATER SUPPLY 

ISSUES, GOALS AND 
SOLUTIONS IN THE 

SAN GORGONIO PASS 
AREA 

Director Tom Shalhoub provided comments regarding a recently 
attended conference. 

DIRECTOR 
COMMENTS 

Director Lonni Granlund called attention to the announcements listed 
on the agenda.   

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      
Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary       (Seal) 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 8 of 295



Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 1 of 3 

MINUTES OF A BOARD WORKSHOP 
 

March 8, 2016 at 4:00 P.M. 
 
 
Directors Present: Staff Present: 
 Lonni Granlund, President  

Jay Bogh, Vice President  
Bruce Granlund, Director 
Ken Munoz, Director  
Tom Shalhoub, Director 

Joseph Zoba, General Manager 
Brent Anton, Engineering Manager 
John Hull, Public Works Manager 
Bob Wall, Operations Manager  
Kevin King, Operations Manager 
John Wrobel, Regulatory & Environmental Control 

Manager 
Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager 
Jack Nelson, Assistant General Manager 
Jeremy Costello, Engineering Technician II 

 
Directors Absent: Consulting Staff Present: 
 None David Wysocki, Legal Counsel 
 
Registered Guests and Others Present: 
 David Duron, Customer 

Richard Siegmund, Customer 
Linda Shelton, Customer 
Vanessa Register, Customer 
Leonard Stephenson, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 

 

I. Call to Order - 4:00 p.m. 

II. Public Comments - Mr. David Duron provided information about the recent storm events, 
and recent sewer improvements by the City of Riverside.  

III. Staff Report - General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the following topics: 

 There will be a meeting of retail water suppliers and wholesale water suppliers in the 
San Gorgonio Pass area on Thursday, March 10, 2016 at 7:00 pm.  The meeting will 
be held at the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District office in Beaumont. 

IV. Presentations 

A. Overview of the California Drought and Yucaipa Valley Water District’s Action Plan 
Related to the State Water Resources Control Board Mandatory Restrictions to 
Achieve a 36% Reduction in Potable Urban Water Use [Workshop Memorandum 
No. 16-048] - General Manager Joseph Zoba reported on the District’s water 
conservation efforts and the steps taken to achieve the required 36% water 
conservation goal required by the State Water Resources Control Board.  . 

V. Operational Updates 

A. Review of Updated Standard Specifications for Drinking Water, Recycled Water, 
and Sewer Facilities [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-049] - Engineering Manager 
Brent Anton and Engineering Technician II Jeremy Costello provided an overview 
of the Standard Specifications.  Based on comments from the public, the Board of 
Directors reached a consensus to present the Standard Specifications at the next 
board meeting for consideration and possible adoption. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 9 of 295



Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 2 of 3 

B. Operational Update of the Recycled Water Filling Station for Customers of the 
Yucaipa Valley Water District [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-050] - Public Works 
Manager John Hull provided an update on the operation of the Recycled Water Fill 
Station. 

C. Purchase of Inland Empire Brineline Pipeline and Treatment Capacity from the 
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-
051] - General Manager Joseph Zoba provided an overview of the potential 
purchase of 300,000 gallons per day of pipeline, treatment and disposal capacity 
in the Inland Empire Brineline. 

VI. Capital Improvement Projects 

A. Status Report on the Construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon Drinking Water Reservoir 
R-12.4 - Calimesa [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-052] - Engineering Manager 
Brent Anton provided an overview of the Reservoir R-12.4 project construction. 

B. Status Report on the Digester Cleaning and Cover Replacement Project at the 
Wochholz Regional Water Recycling Facility [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-053] 
- Operations Manager Kevin King provided an overview of the digester lid coating 
project. 

VII. Policy Issues 

A. Consideration of Policies Regarding Procurement Methodologies and Emergency 
Procedures [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-054] - General Manager Joseph 
Zoba provided an overview of the procurement methods and an emergency 
procedure resolution.  Based on comments from the Board of Directors, there was 
a consensus to present the proposed resolution to the Board for consideration at 
the next board meeting. 

B. Consideration of Policies Regarding Long-Term Implementation Plans Related to 
Smart Manhole Covers and Skydrop Irrigation Controllers  [Workshop 
Memorandum No. 16-055] - General Manager Joseph Zoba provided information 
about the long-term purchase and maintenance of sewer manhole monitors and 
wi-fi based irrigation systems for existing and new homes. 

C. Consideration of Policies Regarding the Purchase of Supplemental Water 
Supplies for the Yucaipa Valley Water District [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-
056] - General Manager Joseph Zoba provided information about the additional 
purchase of supplemental water to augment local water supplies. 

VIII. Development Related 

A. Development Agreement No. 2016-03 to Provide Sewer Facilities and Service to 
the Private Development of Tract Map 36818, MBTK Homes, LLC (Assessor’s 
Parcel Numbers 411-150-012, 411-160-006 and 411-160-032) [Workshop 
Memorandum No. 16-057] - Engineering Manager Brent Anton provided an 
overview of Development Agreement No. 2016-03. 

IX. Administrative Items 

A. Review of the Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on February 29, 
2016 [Workshop Memorandum No. 16-058] - General Manager Joseph Zoba 
provided an overview of the unaudited financial report. 

X. Director Comments  

 Director Ken Munoz requested an update on the status of recycled water service 
for I Street Park and Yucaipa High School.  District staff responded that the mutual 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 10 of 295



Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 3 of 3 

water companies are working with the City of Yucaipa and the Yucaipa Calimesa 
Joint Unified School District, but no new progress has been reported to the District. 

XI. Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned at 5:35 p.m.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

              
        Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 11 of 295



 

Board Reports 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 12 of 295



 

Staff Report 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 13 of 295



 

 

Mar 11 2016 

Feinstein Calls for Increased Pumping  
to Capture Water from Storms 

Washington—Senator Dianne Feinstein (D-Calif.) today released the following statement 
calling on federal agencies to increase pumping as much as possible within the bounds of 
the biological opinions to capture and store more water during March storms: 

“Between January 1 and March 6 last year, 1.3 million acre feet of water flowed through 
the Delta and 651,000 acre feet were pumped out. During the same period this year, 2.8 
million acre feet of water flowed through the Delta, but only 627,000 acre feet were 
pumped out (see Chart A below). 

“Pumping less water even though river flows more than doubled means 180,000 to 
200,000 acre-feet of water was allowed to flow out to the sea instead of being captured 
and stored—enough water to supply 360,000 homes for a year. It’s inexcusable that 
pumping levels have been reduced without sufficient evidence of fish mortality, even while 
biological opinions would allow more pumping. 

“January flows topped 50,000 cubic feet per second and peaked again in mid-February 
above 42,000 cubic feet per second. But rather than pumping as much water as possible 
under the biological opinions, pumping levels were ratcheted down for an entire month 
between mid-January and mid-February. 

“In some instances these decisions were made even though available data suggested no 
smelt or salmon were anywhere near the pumps. I agree that pumping should be curtailed 
when these species are near the pumps, but in many cases the evidence simply didn’t 
support that conclusion. In other cases, adult smelt were spotted as far as 17 miles from 
pumps, which led to reduced pumping levels.  

“Even if so-called turbidity bridges were present and required some reductions, many 
other days of high flows were squandered (see Chart B below). And it’s important to note 
that so far in 2016, only three smelt have actually been caught in the pumps. 

“This is clear evidence of the need for legislation to allow more water to be pumped during 
periods of high river flows while still adhering to environmental laws and the biological 
opinions and their adaptive management provisions. I believe now more than ever that 
the bill I submitted last month is necessary, appropriate and will result in real help during 
this historic drought. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 14 of 295



“By requiring daily monitoring of fish near the pumps during times of high turbidity, real-
time data can be used to inform decisions rather than relying on intuition. I hope the 
Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee will hold a mark-up of my bill as soon 
as possible so the Senate can debate it. It’s time to act. 

Effects of lower pumping 

“Just last week I met with 25 emerging leaders in California’s agriculture industry. One 
young farmer from Firebaugh told me that both he and his father lost their farms because 
of the drought, farms that employed 450 workers who harvested 4,800 acres of 
cantaloupes and honeydew melons. 

“There are real-world consequences to the decisions being made in the Delta. That’s why 
we need to make sure we’re using every possible tool make the right choices. Basing 
pumping decisions on better science and real-time monitoring is the least we can do.” 

Charts 

Chart A shows that even though 2016 river flows are more than double those in 2015, 
less water has been pumped out of the Delta. (The chart was created by the San Luis and 
Delta-Mendota Water Authority.) 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 15 of 295



Chart B below shows that during some of the periods of highest river flows, pumping levels 
were actually reduced.  Some of these reductions came due to concerns about turbidity, 
but many days of high river flows without elevated turbidity also saw reduced pumping.  
(The chart was created by Senator Feinstein’s office using data from the California 
Department of Water Resources, the Bureau of Reclamation, U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service, NOAA Fisheries and the United States Geological Survey.) 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 16 of 295



 

Discussion Items 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 17 of 295



 

Director Memorandum 16-032 

Date: March 16, 2016 

Prepared By: Vicky Elisalda, Controller 
Peggy Little, Administrative Supervisor 

Subject: Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on February 29, 2016 

Recommendation: That the Board receives and files the unaudited financial report as 
presented. 

 
The following unaudited financial report has been prepared by the Administrative Department for 
your review. The report has been divided into six sections to clearly disseminate information 
pertaining to the financial status of the District.  Please remember that the following financial 
information has not been audited. 
 

Cash Fund Balance Report 
[Detailed information can be found on page 5 to 6 of 29] 

 
The Cash Fund Balance Report provides a summary of how the total amount of funds maintained 
by financial institutions is distributed throughout the enterprise and non-enterprise funds of the 
District.  A summary of the report is as follows: 
 

Fund Source
Operating 

Funds
Restricted 

Funds
Total 

Funds
Water Division $6,612,801.05 $1,469,392.56 $8,082,193.61
Sewer Division $12,559,934.45 ($5,194,202.61) $7,365,731.84
Recycled Water Division $2,554,182.07 $318,632.32 $2,872,814.39

Total $21,726,917.57 ($3,406,177.73) $18,320,739.84  
 
Most of the funds reflected in the Cash Fund Balance Report are designated for specific purposes 
and are therefore restricted, either by law or by District policy.   
 

Check Register  
[Detailed information can be found on pages 7 to 11 of 29] 

 
The check register lists each check processed during the month of February 2016.  The District 
processed 217 checks during the month of February for a total sum of $2,008,111.02.  All checks 
are reviewed by District staff for accuracy and completeness, and usually signed by the General 
Manager and one Director, but may be signed by two Directors. 
 
The Controller will make any check, invoice or supporting documentation available for review to 
any board member upon request.   
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 18 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 2 of 29 

 
Financial Account Information 

[Detailed information can be found on pages 12 to 15 of 29] 
 

The District currently deposits all revenue received into the Deposit Checking account.  The 
General Checking account is used as a sole processing account for all District checks and 
electronic payroll.  The Investment Checking account is used for the purchase and redemption of 
US treasury notes and bills and for the transfer of LAIF funds.  The US treasury notes and bills 
are booked at cost. 
 
The LAIF investment account is a pooled money account administered by the State of California.  
Additional information on the LAIF account is provided below in the investment summary report. 
 

Investment Summary  
[Detailed information can be found on pages 16 to 17 of 29] 

 
The investment summary report illustrates the District's investments in US treasury notes and bills 
in addition to the investments held by the Local Agency Investment Fund or LAIF.  The yields for 
the treasury notes and bills are provided for each individual transaction.  The historical annual 
yield for funds invested with LAIF is also provided. 
 
Separate pooled money investment reports prepared by the State of California are maintained by 
the District and available for review. 
 

Monthly Revenue Allocation 
[Detailed information can be found on pages 18 to 19 of 29] 

 
During the month of February 2016 the District’s deposit checking account received a sum total 
of $1,878,203.90 in revenues from the following categories: 
 A total of $1,431,616.82 was received from 14,491 customers for utility bill payments.  This is 

the total amount of utility bill payments received from water, sewer and recycled services. 
 A total of $1,927.75 was received for construction meter deposits, customer deposits and 

internet fee payments. 
 A total of $304,722.33 was received from miscellaneous water related activities (other than 

utility bill charges).       
 A total of $139,937.00 was received from miscellaneous sewer related activities (other than 

utility bill charges).     
 A total of $0.00 was received from miscellaneous recycled related activities (other than utility 

bill charges).   
 The District’s general checking account (pages 12 & 14 of 30) received one ACH deposit for 

San Bernardino Property Taxes in the amount of $59,877.15.  The District has received 
$1,668,861.71 (59%) of the allocated $2,843,308.96 property taxes for FY 2016.    

 
Fiscal Year 2016 Budget Status 

[Detailed information can be found on pages 20 to 29 of 29] 
 
The revenue and expense budget status for the 2016 Fiscal Year is provided for your review.  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 19 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 3 of 29 

Division Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Water 13,412,500 578,901 6,983,072 52.06%
Sewer 11,820,000 927,015 7,007,131 59.28%
Recycled Water 537,250 9,026 260,191 48.43%

District Revenue 25,769,750 1,514,942 14,250,394 55.30%

Department Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Water Resources 5,050,200 181,302 2,714,462 53.75%
Public works 2,385,800 209,851 1,325,764 55.57%
Administration 3,682,486 241,110 2,532,535 68.77%
Long Term Debt 2,294,014 640,556 2,294,014 100.00%
Asset Acquisition   0 0 0 0.00%

TOTAL 13,412,500 1,272,819 8,866,775 66.11%

Department Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Treatment 3,789,816 226,491 2,223,517 58.67%
Administration 3,151,840 212,731 2,044,181 64.86%
Environmental Control 982,300 75,834 617,947 62.91%
Long Term Debt 3,896,044 649,274 3,572,942 91.71%
Asset Acquisition-Palmer 0 0 66,409 0.00%

TOTAL 11,820,000 1,164,330 8,524,996 72.12%

Department Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Administration 537,250 24,215 397,069 73.91%

TOTAL 537,250 28,006 198,923 37.03%

District Expenses 25,769,750 2,465,155 17,590,694 68.26%

Summary of Recycled Water Budget

As of February 29, 2016 (62% of Budget Cycle)

Summary of Revenue Budget

As of February 29, 2016 (62% of Budget Cycle)

Summary of Water Budget

As of February 29, 2016 (62% of Budget Cycle)

Summary of Sewer Budget

As of February 29, 2016 (62% of Budget Cycle)

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 20 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 4 of 29 

 
 

Investment Policy Disclosure 
 
The District is currently compliant with the portfolio of its Investment Policy and State Law. 
 
The District is using Sandy Gage with Merrill Lynch Wealth Management (Bank of America 
Corporation) for Treasury investments.  The District expects to meet its expenditure requirements 
for the next six months. 
 
 

Questions or Comments 
 
If you have any questions about a particular budget account, please do not hesitate to contact the 
Controller directly.  If you need additional information, the members of the Administrative 
Department would be happy to provide you with any detailed information you may desire. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 21 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 5 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 22 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 6 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 23 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 7 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 24 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 8 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 25 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 9 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 26 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 10 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 27 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 11 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 28 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 12 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 29 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 13 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 30 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 14 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 31 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 15 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 32 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 16 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 33 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 17 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 34 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 18 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 35 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 19 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 36 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 20 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 37 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 21 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 38 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 22 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 39 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 23 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 40 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 24 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 41 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 25 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 42 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 26 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 43 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 27 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 44 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 28 of 29 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 45 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-032 Page 29 of 29 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 46 of 295



 

Director Memorandum 16-033 

Date: March 16, 2016 

Prepared By: Brent Anton, Engineering Manager 

Subject: Consideration of Development Agreement No. 2016-03 to Provide Sewer 
Facilities and Service to the Private Development of Tract Map 36818, MBTK 
Homes, LLC (Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 411-150-012, 411-160-006 and 
411-160-032) 

Recommendation: That the Board of Directors approve Development Agreement No. 2016-
03 as presented. 

 
Tract Map No. 36818 is a proposed sewer only development consisting of 27 single family 
residential units on approximately 7.33 acres.  The project is located on the west side of 4th Street 
between Flordason Drive and Rogers Court, north of Avenue L in the City of Calimesa. 
 
The District staff has been working with the developers for the preparation of a development 
agreement.  The specific conditions of service for this project are included in Part G: Special 
Conditions of the attached agreement.  
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 47 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 2 of 17 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 48 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 3 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 49 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 4 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 50 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 5 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 51 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 6 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 52 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 7 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 53 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 8 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 54 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 9 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 55 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 10 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 56 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 11 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 57 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 12 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 58 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 13 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 59 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 14 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 60 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 15 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 61 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 16 of 17 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 62 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-033  Page 17 of 17 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 63 of 295



 

Director Memorandum 16-034 

Date: March 16, 2016 

Prepared By: Brent Anton, Engineering Manager 

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-13 Adopting the Standard Specifications 
for the Design and Processing, Furnishing of Materials, and Construction of 
Drinking Water, Recycled Water and Sewer Facilities 

Recommendation: That the Board of Directors adopts Resolution No. 2016-13 as 
presented. 

 
On August 20, 2014, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2014-08 related to updated 
Standard Specifications for drinking water, recycled water and sewer facilities.  The District staff 
has made minor changes to the standard drawings and recommends the adoption of the entire 
packet.  This item was presented on January 26, 2016 as Workshop Memorandum No. 16-016 
and on March 8, 2016 as Workshop Memorandum No. 16-049.  Both workshop sessions provided 
an opportunity for the Board of Directors, District staff and the public to discuss proposed 
modifications to the standard specifications. 
 
Following the approval of the standard drawings, the District’s website will be updated to include 
the entire package of standard drawings as well as individual standards for use by consultants, 
engineers and contractors. 
 

 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 64 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 2 of 134 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-13 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
ADOPTING THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE DESIGN AND PROCESSING, 

FURNISHING OF MATERIALS, AND CONSTRUCTION OF DRINKING WATER, RECYCLED 
WATER AND SEWER FACILITIES 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Yucaipa Valley Water District’s Board of Directors desires to adopt 
revised and updated comprehensive drinking water, recycled water and sewer standard 
specifications that reflect technological advances, product and material availability, regulatory 
requirements, and District policies. 
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley 
Water District hereby adopts the drinking water, recycled water and sewer standard specifications 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. 
 
 
PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 16th day of March 2016. 
 
 
 
YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT  ATTEST: 

   
Lonni Granlund, President Board of Directors  Joseph B. Zoba, General Manager 

 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 65 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 3 of 134 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit “A” 
 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 66 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 4 of 134 

 
 

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, California 92399 Phone: (909) 797-5117 

 

 

Standard Specifications for the  
Design and Processing,  

Furnishing of Materials, and 
Construction of Drinking Water Facilities 

 
 
 

March 16, 2016 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 67 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 5 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 68 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 6 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 69 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 7 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 70 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 8 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 71 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 9 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 72 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 10 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 73 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 11 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 74 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 12 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 75 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 13 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 76 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 14 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 77 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 15 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 78 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 16 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 79 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 17 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 80 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 18 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 81 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 19 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 82 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 20 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 83 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 21 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 84 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 22 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 85 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 23 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 86 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 24 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 87 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 25 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 88 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 26 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 89 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 27 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 90 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 28 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 91 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 29 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 92 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 30 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 93 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 31 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 94 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 32 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 95 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 33 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 96 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 34 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 97 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 35 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 98 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 36 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 99 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 37 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 100 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 38 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 101 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 39 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 102 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 40 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 103 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 41 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 104 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 42 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 105 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 43 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 106 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 44 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 107 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 45 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 108 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 46 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 109 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 47 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 110 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 48 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 111 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 49 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 112 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 50 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 113 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 51 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 114 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 52 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 115 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 53 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 116 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 54 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 117 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 55 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 118 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 56 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 119 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 57 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 120 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 58 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 121 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 59 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 122 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 60 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 123 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 61 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 124 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 62 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 125 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 63 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 126 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 64 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 127 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 65 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 128 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 66 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 129 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 67 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 130 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 68 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 131 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 69 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 132 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 70 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 133 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 71 of 134 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 134 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 72 of 134 

 
 

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, California 92399 Phone: (909) 797-5117 

 

 

Standard Specifications for the  
Design and Processing,  

Furnishing of Materials, and 
Construction of Recycled Water 

Facilities 
 
 
 

March 16, 2016 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 135 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 73 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 136 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 74 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 137 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 75 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 138 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 76 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 139 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 77 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 140 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 78 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 141 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 79 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 142 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 80 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 143 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 81 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 144 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 82 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 145 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 83 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 146 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 84 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 147 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 85 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 148 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 86 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 149 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 87 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 150 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 88 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 151 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 89 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 152 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 90 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 153 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 91 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 154 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 92 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 155 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 93 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 156 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 94 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 157 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 95 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 158 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 96 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 159 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 97 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 160 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 98 of 134 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 161 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 99 of 134 

 
 

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, California 92399 Phone: (909) 797-5117 

 

 

Standard Specifications for the  
Design and Processing,  

Furnishing of Materials, and 
Construction of Sewer Facilities 

 
 
 

March 16, 2016 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 162 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 100 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 163 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 101 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 164 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 102 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 165 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 103 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 166 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 104 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 167 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 105 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 168 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 106 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 169 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 107 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 170 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 108 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 171 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 109 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 172 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 110 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 173 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 111 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 174 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 112 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 175 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 113 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 176 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 114 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 177 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 115 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 178 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 116 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 179 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 117 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 180 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 118 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 181 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 119 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 182 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 120 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 183 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 121 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 184 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 122 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 185 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 123 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 186 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 124 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 187 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 125 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 188 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 126 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 189 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 127 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 190 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 128 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 191 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 129 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 192 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 130 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 193 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 131 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 194 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 132 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 195 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 133 of 134 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 196 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-034 Page 134 of 134 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 197 of 295



 

 

Director Memorandum 16-035 

Date: March 16, 2016 

Prepared By: Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager 

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-10 Adopting an Amendment to the 
Environmental Impact Report and Environmental Impact Statement for the 
Calimesa Recycled Water Conveyance Project 

Recommendation: That the Board adopts Resolution No. 2016-10. 

 
The Yucaipa Valley Water District has prepared an addendum is to the Final 2006 Environmental 
Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement for the Regional Non-Potable Water Distribution 
System Project.  This addendum addresses the construction and operation of 18,500 linear feet 
of 24” recycled water pipeline in order to connect the existing Yucaipa Valley Water District 
recycled water to an existing Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District non-potable water 
pipeline, allowing for the delivery of recycled water between the two agencies. 
 
The proposed Calimesa Recycled Water Conveyance Project would not significantly alter the 
project analyzed in the EIR/EIS in that new environmental impacts would not occur and impacts 
identified in the EIR/EIS would not significantly change. 
 
The proposed addition to the originally approved recycled water distribution infrastructure system 
represents a minor 12% increase in linear footage and, as with the originally proposed alignment, 
all construction work, staging areas, access routes and system improvements would be mainly 
constructed in existing disturbed rights-of-way and approximately 175 feet of a disturbed 
unvegetated slope. 
 
The Cultural Resources and Biological Report have been updated recently in order to ensure the 
project does not affect any environmental concerns that weren’t present or previously analyzed 
when the Addendum was drafted in 2014.  The addendum was delivered to the State 
Clearinghouse on Friday, January 22, 2016.  The review period closed on Monday February 8, 
2016. 
 
This item was previously presented on February 9, 2016 as Director Memorandum No. 16-019.   
 
 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 198 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 2 of 87 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT ADOPTING AN 
AMENDMENT TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT AND 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR THE RECYCLED WATER 
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PROJECT 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Yucaipa Valley Water District (the "District") and the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) have prepared a Final Environmental Impact Report / Environmental 
Impact Statement  (EIR/EIS) for the Non-Potable Water Distribution System Project (“Project”). 
 

WHEREAS, in connection with the proposed Project, the District prepared the final EIR/EIS 
in compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the National 
Environmental Protection Act (NEPA), and incorporates changes resulting from comments 
submitted during the Draft EIR/EIS comment period. 
 

WHEREAS, the District held a duly-noticed a public hearing on April 19, 2006 to determine 
the adequacy of the Final EIR/EIS and if adequate, to certify the document as compliant with 
CEQA. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED AND ORDERED, that the Board of Directors 
of the Yucaipa Valley Water District does hereby determines, resolves and orders as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Based on the Addendum to the Environmental Impact Report and Environmental 

Impact Statement and the record before the Board of Directors, the Board of 
Directors hereby finds that the environmental documentation prepared represents 
the independent judgment of the Yucaipa Valley Water District and that, with 
implementation of the mitigation monitoring, reporting and compliance program, 
there is no substantial evidence that the approval of the Addendum will have any 
significant environmental impact.  The documents and other material which 
constitute the record on which this decision is based are located in the District's 
office, located at 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, California, and are in the custody 
of the Secretary. 

 
Section 2.  Based upon the foregoing, the Board hereby adopts the Addendum to the 

Environmental Impact Report and Environmental Impact Statement. 
 
Section 3.  The Board hereby orders that, the Mitigation Monitoring, Reporting and Compliance 

Program as required by the Environmental Impact Report and Environmental 
Impact Statement shall be implemented as set forth. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 16th day of March 2016. 
 
YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT  ATTEST: 

   
Lonni Granlund, President Board of Directors  Joseph B. Zoba, General Manager 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 199 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 3 of 87 

 

ADDENDUM TO EIR 

REGIONAL NON-POTABLE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PROJECT 

 

 

PROJECT NAME: Calimesa Recycled Water Conveyance Project 

PROJECT LOCATION: Calimesa and Cherry Valley – Riverside County 

PROJECT APPLICANT: Yucaipa Valley Water District 

DATE: March 25, 2014 

 

1.0 INTRODUCTION  

  

The Final Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement for the Regional Non-

Potable Water Distribution System Project (EIR/EIS) contains a comprehensive disclosure and 

analysis of potential environmental effects associated with the implementation of the Regional 

Non-Potable Water Distribution System Project (YVWD and EPA 2006). The purpose of the 

project was to meet water quality objectives designated in the Water Quality Control Plan for the 

Santa Ana River Basin, meet existing and planned non-potable (recycled) water demands, and 

fulfill state mandates. The project analyzed in the original EIR/EIS consisted of the following non-

potable water distribution system elements:  

 9,600 linear feet of 12” recycled water pipelines; 

 34,500 linear feet of 16” recycled water pipelines; 

 35,300 linear feet of 24” recycled water pipelines; 

 73,700 linear feet of 36” recycled water pipelines; 

 Two, 2.0 million gallon recycled water reservoirs; 

 One, 0.5 million gallon recycled water reservoir; and 

 Four recycled water booster pumping plants. 
 

A total of approximately 153,100 linear feet of pipeline, three reservoirs and four pump stations 

would be constructed, maintained and operated to distribute recycled water.  

This Addendum addresses the construction and operation of an additional 18,500 linear feet of 

24” recycled water pipeline in order to connect an existing Yucaipa Valley Water District (YVWD) 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 200 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 4 of 87 

 

waterline to an existing Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District (BCVWD) waterline, allowing for 

the delivery of recycled water to the BCVWD. 

The proposed Calimesa Recycled Water Conveyance project (CRWCP or proposed project) 

would not significantly alter the project analyzed in the EIR/EIS such that new environmental 

impacts would occur, nor would impacts identified in the EIR/EIS substantially increase in severity. 

The proposed addition to the originally approved recycled water distribution infrastructure system 

represents a minor 12% increase in linear footage and, as with the originally proposed alignment, 

all construction work, staging areas, access routes and system improvements would be mainly in 

existing right-of-way (ROW) and approximately 175 feet of disturbed unvegetated slope. 

Additionally, any minor disturbance to unpaved surfaces would be restored to pre-construction 

conditions and all pipeline installation would be entirely underground; therefore, environmental 

conditions would not be considered substantially different from that previously analyzed in the 

EIR/EIS.   

Although no additional significant impacts beyond those analyzed in the EIR/EIS are anticipated, 

the proposed modification represents new information that was not available at the time that the 

EIR/EIS was certified. Therefore, the District has prepared this addendum pursuant to CEQA to 

disclose minor changes in the project, and minor changes in some of the environmental effects 

as a result of proposed project modifications. 

 

2.0 CEQA REQUIREMENTS 
 

Sections 15162 through 15164 of the CEQA guidelines discuss a lead agency’s responsibilities 

in handling new information that was not included in a project’s final environmental impact report 

(EIR). 

Section 15162 of the CEQA Guidelines provides: 

(a) When an EIR has been certified…for a project, no subsequent EIR shall be prepared 

for that project unless the City determines, on the basis of substantial evidence in the 

light of the whole record, one or more of the following:  

1. Substantial changes are proposed in the project which will require major revisions 

of the EIR…due to the involvement of new significant environmental effects or a 

substantial increase in the severity of previously identified significant effects; 

2. Substantial changes occur with respect to the circumstances under which the 

project is undertaken which will require major revisions of the EIR due to the 

involvement of new significant environmental effects or a substantial increase in 

the severity of previously identified significant effects; or 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 201 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 5 of 87 

 

3. New information of substantial importance, which was not known and could not 

have been known with the exercise of reasonable diligence at the time the EIR 

was certified as complete, shows any of the following: 

(A) The project will have one or more significant effects not discussed in the 

[Final] EIR; 

(B) Significant effects previously examined will be substantially more severe 

than shown in the [Final] EIR; 

(C) Mitigation measures or alternatives previously found not to be feasible 

would in fact be feasible and would substantially reduce one or more 

significant effects of the project, but the project proponents decline to adopt 

the mitigation measure or alternative; or 

(D) Mitigation measures or alternatives which are considerably different from 

those analyzed in the [Final] EIR would substantially reduce one or more 

significant effects on the environment, but the project proponents decline 

to adopt the mitigation measure or alternative.  

In the event that one of these conditions would require preparation of a subsequent EIR, but “only 

minor additions or changes would be necessary to make the [Final] EIR adequately apply to the 

project in the changed situation,” the YVWD could choose instead to issue a supplement to the 

Final EIR (CEQA Guidelines, § 15163, subd. (a)).  

In the alternative, where the changes or new information will result in no new impacts, or no more 

severe impacts, than any that were disclosed in the Final EIR for the project, it is appropriate for 

the YVWD to prepare an addendum pursuant to CEQA Guideline, § 15164. That section states 

that an addendum should include a “brief explanation of the decision not to prepare a subsequent 

EIR pursuant to § 15162,” and that the explanation needs to be supported by substantial evidence 

(CEQA Guidelines, § 15164, subd. (e).) The addendum need not be circulated for public review, 

but may simply be attached to the Final EIR (Ibid.; CEQA Guideline, § 15164, subd. (c)).  

Thus, in the following inquiry the YVWD considers under the standards articulated above whether 

each of these changed circumstances reveal or create previously-undisclosed significant 

environmental impacts or a substantial increase in the severity of previously disclosed impacts 

(CEQA Guidelines, §§15162, 15163, 15164, subd. (a); 15088.5, subds. [a], [b]). As the discussion 

demonstrates, it is appropriate for the YVWD to prepare this Addendum to the Final 

Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement for the Regional Non-Potable 

Water Distribution System Project, pursuant to CEQA Guideline, § 15164. 

 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 202 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 6 of 87 

 

3.0 PROJECT LOCATION  

 

The project is located within the City of Calimesa and community of Cherry Valley, in Riverside 

County (Figure 1). The project would be located within developed areas in which the pipeline 

would be placed within existing roadways and one previously disturbed slope. The project site is 

surrounded by residential and commercial development, agricultural areas, and open space.  

 

 

4.0 PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 

The proposed project would involve the construction of approximately 18,500 linear feet (3.5 

miles) of 24” waterline to connect an existing YVWD waterline to an existing BCVWD waterline 

via a proposed BCVWD booster (hereafter referred to as “proposed project”). The intent of the 

proposed project is to deliver recycled water to the BCVWD to offset current water supply 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 203 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 7 of 87 

 

shortages. The entire pipeline would be constructed within existing roadways and approximately 

175 feet of disturbed slope.  , All construction work, staging areas, and access routes would be 

confined to existing paved right-of-ways (ROWs). The proposed 24” pipeline alignment would 

extend south from an existing YVWD waterline for approximately 3,000 feet along 3rd Street, and 

would continue up a non-vegetated disturbed slope for approximately 162 feet. It would then turn 

west briefly for 2450 feet to Calimesa Boulevard for approximately9,300 feet and continue along 

Cherry Valley Boulevard for approximately 5,500 feet, connecting with the BCVWD waterline. 

(Figure 2). Construction of the proposed project is anticipated to occur from approximately 2014 

through 2014. 

 

The proposed project represents a relatively minor increase in linear footage compared to the 

previously approved recycled water distribution alignment, and would not substantially change 

the environmental conditions from those analyzed in the EIR/EIS. All construction work, staging 

areas, and improvements would be located within the existing rights-of-way and any minor ground 

disturbance resulting from construction activities would be restored to pre-construction conditions 

as described in the EIR/EIS project description. Additionally, the proposed project would be 

subject to all project design features and mitigation measures identified in the EIR/EIS, as 

applicable.   

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 204 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 8 of 87 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 205 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 9 of 87 

 

5.0 IDENTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS 

The following environmental analysis provided in Section 6.0 supports a determination that 

approval and implementation of this project would not result in any additional significant 

environmental effects beyond those previously analyzed under the EIR/EIS for the Regional Non-

Potable Water Distribution System Project.  

 

6.0 ANALYSIS 

 

Land Use 

Impacts to land use are addressed in Chapter 4.0 of the EIR/EIS. The proposed project would not 

result in any land use, planning, or zoning impacts, as the proposed project would be consistent 

with the City of Calimesa General Plan and community of Cherry Valley existing land uses. The 

primary land use types within the City of Calimesa include residential and vacant land. Some 

manufacturing is present east of I-10, north of Avenue L and west of 5th Street. Residential land 

uses are located along County Line Road, 7th Place, and Avenue L. The Villa Calimesa Mobile 

Home Park is located southwest of Avenue L and 7th Place. Residential uses border the 

southernmost portion of Singleton Road; the areas bordering north Singleton Road are vacant. 

Land uses in the southwestern portion of the project vicinity include vacant land and agricultural 

land uses.  Farmland of Local Importance is designated west of the mobile home park on Avenue 

L.  Grazing Lands are identified on both the north and south side of Avenue L. 

The proposed project alignment would extend approximately 3.5 miles south of Avenue L from its 

intersection at 3rd Street. Existing land uses immediately adjacent to the proposed project include 

a mix of Downtown Business District Zones, Residential Low (RL), Residential Low Medium 

(RLM), Residential High (RH), Commercial Neighborhood (CN), Commercial Community (CC), 

Commercial Regional (CR), Office-Professional (OP), Light Industrial (LI), and Open Space (OS). 

Additionally, Specific Plan Area 1 and Specific Plan Area 2 land uses occur on the western side 

of I-10 and the proposed project alignment (City of Calimesa 2010).   

No change in land uses would be proposed as a result of project implementation, nor would a 

General Plan amendment be required. All construction for the pipeline alignment would be located 

within existing roadways and one unvegetated disturbed slope, and upon completion of 

construction, pipelines would be located underground; therefore, no homes or businesses would 

be displaced. Access to residences and businesses may be temporarily blocked during 

construction; however, construction activities would be short-term in nature and therefore would 

not cause a long-term impact to surrounding lands uses and permanent residents. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 206 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 10 of 87 

 

Recreational resources in the City of Calimesa include proposed trails along Singleton Road 

connecting the City with the Cherry Valley area. As analyzed in the EIR/EIS, where the pipeline 

crosses bike paths, multi-use trails and entrances to parks, access and throughways may be 

temporarily blocked during construction.  Intersections of construction zones and recreational 

trails would be a safety concern due to the presence of open trenches and large construction 

equipment and vehicles. Temporary conflicts to an established recreational use during 

construction were considered a significant impact and therefore mitigation measures were 

provided in the EIR/EIS. The proposed project would be subject to these measures as well. 

Mitigation measures provided in Chapter 4.0 of the EIR/EIS include L-1: metal coverings for 

exposed trenches and flagmen at trail crossings to ensure public safety, and L-2: coordination 

with relevant Public Works Departments particularly during construction to avoid conflicts with 

planned City improvement projects. The project would also involve coordination with Caltrans to 

avoid conflicts. Upon completion of construction, all areas would be restored to pre-construction 

conditions.   

Following project construction, no significant impacts to recreational resources, agricultural lands, 

or future proposed land uses would result. As no disruption to local residents and businesses 

would occur, and given that the proposed project would not require a change in land use, no 

additional land use impacts beyond those previously analyzed in the EIR/EIS would result. All 

improvements would be subject to mitigation provided in Chapter 4.0 of the EIR/EIS. Impacts to 

land use would remain less than significant. 

 

Visual Resources 

Impacts to visual resources are addressed in Chapter 5.0 of the EIR/EIS. As previously analyzed, 

the pipelines would be placed in existing roadways; therefore, no long-term impacts to visual 

resources would occur.  Pipeline construction would have short-term impacts; however, due to 

the temporary nature of construction activities and presence of construction equipment, impacts 

to visual resources due to construction are considered less than significant. The proposed project 

would not result in any new impacts to visual resources that were not identified in the EIR/EIS. As 

the aesthetic nature of the area surrounding the proposed project would be maintained following 

construction, significant impacts to scenic vistas or resources would not occur.  

 

Biological Resources 

Impacts to biological resources are addressed in Chapter 7.0 of the EIR/EIS. A biological 

resources report was conducted by Dudek for the proposed project, and is included as Appendix 

A of this Addendum (Dudek 2011a). The biological resources report indicates that direct impacts 

to biological resources due to pipeline construction are considered to be temporary and would be 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 207 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 11 of 87 

 

restored to pre-existing conditions following construction. Additionally, the proposed project would 

be located primarily within existing paved roadways and disturbed/developed lands where direct 

impacts to native plant communities would not occur. Indirect impacts result primarily from 

adverse “edge effects,” and may be short-term in nature, related to construction, or long-term in 

nature, associated with development in proximity to biological resources within natural open 

space. During construction activities, short-term indirect impacts may include dust, which could 

disrupt plant vitality, construction-related soil erosion and water runoff; and noise and lighting, 

which may disrupt wildlife. It is assumed, however, that standard construction Best Management 

Practices (BMPs) and minimization measures to control construction-related dust, erosion, and 

runoff will be implemented and will ameliorate these effects. All project construction will be subject 

to the typical restrictions and requirements that address erosion and runoff, including the federal 

Clean Water Act, National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES), and preparation of 

a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan.  

All improvements would be subject to mitigation provided in Chapter 7.0 of the EIR/EIS. 

Specifically, potential indirect impacts to coastal California gnatcatcher (Polioptila californica 

californica), a federally-listed threatened species, that could occur adjacent to the proposed 

project due to construction-related noise would be avoided by restricting construction activities 

during the breeding season (February 15 through August 31) where suitable habitat areas are 

located within 500 feet. If construction adjacent to suitable habitat areas cannot be avoided during 

the breeding season, focused surveys would be required prior to construction to determine if 

adjacent habitat is occupied. If construction adjacent to occupied habitat during the breeding 

season is proposed, potential indirect impacts would be avoided by implementing noise 

attenuation measures to ensure that noise levels within 500 feet of occupied habitat do not exceed 

an hourly average of 60 dBA. Impacts to biological resources would remain less than significant.  

 

Cultural Resources 

Impacts to cultural resources are addressed in Chapter 8.0 of the EIR/EIS. A records search and 

cultural resources survey was conducted by ASM & Affiliates for the proposed project, and is 

included as Appendix B of this Addendum (ASM 2011). The records search indicated that no 

previously recorded resources have been documented within the area of potential effect (APE) 

(the APE encompasses a 30-foot wide corridor centered on the proposed project alignment). In 

addition, no unpaved areas requiring survey exist within the proposed project alignment, so no 

additional previously undiscovered resources were recorded. Lastly, mitigation provided in 

Chapter 8.0 of the EIR/EIS is site-specific and is not applicable to the APE for this project. As 

such, the proposed project would not have any impacts to known cultural resources.  

 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 208 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 12 of 87 

 

Geology and Paleontology  

Impacts regarding geologic hazards and paleontological resources are addressed in Chapter 9.0 

of the EIR/EIS. As indicated in the EIR/EIS, all components of the project within the City of 

Calimesa are located within a County Fault Zone, while none are located in an A-P Earthquake 

Fault Zone. Location of a pipeline across a fault would subject the project to potentially hazardous 

earthquake-induced movement. As proposed in the EIR/EIS, a detailed geotechnical investigation 

will be conducted in order to determine the specific underlying geologic conditions along the 

project alignment. This will provide the engineering staff with data from which to design the 

foundations and components of the pipelines and associated project components. The project 

would be designed to withstand seismically induced ground movement, liquefaction and 

subsidence. Given that the proposed project would be subject to this EIR/EIS project design 

feature, potential impacts associated with fault movement would be less than significant.   

Additionally, as stated in the EIR/EIS, an erosion control plan will be implemented during the 

construction phase of the project. This plan will delineate potentially erosive areas and/or 

materials and provide a plan for containment. Construction areas will be kept free of debris and 

organized such that small-scale erosion from site drainage would not occur.  Given that the 

proposed project would be subject to this project design feature, impacts associated with erosion 

would be less than significant.  

Regarding paleontological resources, project design features have been incorporated into the 

project as delineated in the EIR/EIS to reduce impacts to paleontological resources. Design 

features would include a paleontological monitoring program that would be developed during the 

design phase of the project and implemented during pipeline construction. This plan will identify 

areas of high paleontological sensitivity for pipeline alignments and surface facility sites, and will 

define procedures for evaluation of resources found during construction. The plan will define 

procedures that would be taken should a potential resource be discovered, the type of recovery 

effort that could result and the data monitoring and reporting program that would ensue.   

As the proposed project would not significantly increase alignment linear footage requiring earth 

moving activities and excavation, and project design features have been incorporated into the 

project to reduce all impacts to geology and paleontological resources to a level below 

significance, no new significant impacts beyond those previously identified would occur. 

Therefore, implementation of the proposed project would not require additional analysis beyond 

that which is presented in Chapter 9.0 of the EIR/EIS.  

 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 209 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 13 of 87 

 

Hydrology and Water Quality 

Impacts to hydrology and water quality are addressed in Chapter 10.0 of the EIR/EIS. As indicated 

in the EIR/EIS, the Distribution System would result in the discharge of 1.6 mgd of water blended 

from various sources (the Yucaipa Groundwater Basin, recycled water and state project water) to 

San Timoteo Creek. Thus, the proposed Regional Non-Potable Water Distribution System Project 

would not result in a reduction in groundwater within the San Timoteo Creek study area. Similarly, 

the proposed project would not reduce groundwater reserves in the San Timoteo Creek study 

area as the alignment would not affect discharge volumes generated by the overall Distribution 

System. As the proposed project would not affect outfall discharges, a volume of at least 1.6 mgd 

would be maintained for contribution to San Timoteo Creek following proposed project 

implementation.   

Construction of the proposed recycled water distribution system, including the proposed project, 

would require the use of a variety of motorized heavy equipment including: dozers, forklifts, 

concrete trucks, backhoes, air compressors, graders, fuel trucks, cranes and drill rigs. This 

equipment requires job site replenishment of hazardous chemicals in the form of fuels, oils, 

grease, coolants, and other fluids. The accidental spill of these or other construction-related 

materials could lead to the discharge of contaminants into existing surface waters crossed by the 

Distribution System. Conveyance of contaminants could take place directly at the time of the spill. 

Alternatively, the contaminants could be held in place until a runoff event delivered them to a 

watercourse later or they could infiltrate into the soil and groundwater below. With implementation 

of project design features (erosion control measures, buffer zones, hazardous chemical 

restrictions within 50 feet of a stream channel, and compliance with a Storm Water Pollution 

Prevention Plan (SWPPP) as described in the EIR/EIS, the potential for chemical spill affecting a 

stream channel, wetland area, or groundwater reserve is considered a less than significant 

impact. 

Construction activities for the proposed recycled water distribution system, including the proposed 

project, would include scraping, excavating, grading, backfilling, excess soil disposal, and topsoil 

handling and replacement. These types of construction activities could generate sediments and 

erosion. The potential for excavated spoils to enter the surface water drainage network is greatest 

near creek crossings and wetlands. Through implementation of project design features outlined 

in the EIR/EIS, the potential for construction-related sediment and excavated spoils to enter the 

surface water drainage network is less than significant.  

As previously analyzed in the EIR/EIS, operations and maintenance of the proposed project would 

primarily entail periodic ground checks of pipelines and associated project components and would 

have no identifiable effect to either surface water or groundwater quality or quantity.  No above-

ground structures would be in the 100-year floodplain, however subterranean pipelines 

associated with the proposed project would traverse areas designated Zone A and Zone X within 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 210 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 14 of 87 

 

a 100-year floodplain (FEMA 2008). The floodplain area is small in scale relative to the overall 

alignment, and is located directly south of the intersection of 5th Street and Calimesa Boulevard 

at the northern end of the proposed alignment. As all improvements would be placed entirely 

underground, no impacts to project components due to flood hazards would occur.  

Operation of the recycled water distribution system, including the proposed project, includes the 

use of recycled water for irrigation purposes. Commitments described in the EIR/EIS, including 

limitations on TDS and total inorganic nitrogen levels for the tertiary-treated effluent, a surface 

water quality monitoring program, a groundwater quality monitoring program, a wastewater 

management plan, commitments to limiting the TDS and total inorganic nitrogen levels in the 

tertiary-treated effluent, commitments to construct and operate a groundwater desalter and brine 

disposal line and a salt management program, would ensure that the maximum benefit water 

quality objectives for the Yucaipa, Beaumont or San Timoteo Groundwater Management Zones 

are not exceeded.   

As the proposed project would not result in an increase in impervious surface area and all 

proposed improvements would be located underground within existing right-of-way, runoff 

discharges and drainage facilities would not differ significantly from those previously analyzed. 

The proposed project would continue to comply with all applicable rules and regulations including 

compliance with NPDES permit requirements for urban runoff and storm water discharge. BMPs 

for design, implementation of a SWPPP, and treatment and monitoring for storm water quality 

would be implemented as delineated in the EIR/EIS. Compliance with all application rules and 

regulations governing water quality as well as implementation of all project design features 

outlined in Chapter 10.0 of the EIR/EIS would ensure no additional impacts to water quality 

beyond those previously analyzed would occur. 

 

Transportation and Traffic 

Impacts to traffic are addressed in Chapter 11.0 of the EIR/EIS. Project construction within 

affected roadways would consist of excavation, laying of pipeline, and restoration of damaged 

roadways.  The construction corridor is estimated to be 30-feet wide; therefore, temporary road 

and lane closures may occur in order to construct the proposed project. Mitigation measure T-1 

as delineated in the EIR/EIS which restricts lane and road closures to off-peak hours would 

reduce this impact to a less than significant level. No road closures or lane closures would be 

required during routine maintenance and operation activities.  No impacts associated with road 

or lane closures would occur post-construction. 

It is expected that construction-related to traffic would not create a substantial impact on traffic 

volumes nor change traffic patterns in such a way that congestion and delay would substantially 

increase on street segments or at intersections.  For example, project-related construction traffic 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 211 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 15 of 87 

 

is not anticipated to affect the level of service (LOS) or vehicle to congestion ratio on study area 

roadways.  EIR/EIS mitigation measure T-2, which requires implementation of a traffic control 

plan, would reduce impacts to a less than significant level. 

Construction of the proposed project would directly impact roadways. Installation of the pipeline 

would require trenching within the existing roadbed. Upon completion of construction, the roadway 

would be restored to existing conditions. No permanent damage to roadways or sidewalks would 

occur as a result of construction. During routine maintenance and operation, permanent damage 

to roadways or sidewalks is not anticipated and no impacts associated with damage to roadways 

or sidewalks would occur post-construction. 

Access to driveways of residences, commercial and professional offices, and entrances to 

agricultural lands may be temporarily blocked by construction zones. Parking along affected 

roadways may also be temporarily blocked by construction vehicles and equipment. Access 

during routine maintenance and operation activities may also limit access.  Impacts to access 

are considered potentially significant in the EIR/EIS; therefore, mitigation measures T-3 (written 

notification to all property owners) and T-4 (construction scheduling to allow at least one access 

point at all times) would be implemented to reduce impacts to a less than significant level. 

Therefore, no new significant impacts would occur beyond what is analyzed in the EIR/EIS.  

 

Air Quality 

Impacts to air quality are addressed in Chapter 12.0 of the EIR/EIS. The proposed project would 

not result in an increase in traffic volumes, and thus would not substantially change traffic 

generation or distribution patterns generating air pollutants. Construction-related activities would 

result in short-term dust and equipment exhaust emissions; however, these construction activities 

would not result in any substantial change in air emissions from what was assumed in the impact 

analysis of the EIR/EIS, as the same methods of construction, equipment and similar construction 

traffic patterns would be employed. Peak daily construction estimates for project development as 

discussed in Chapter 12.0 of the EIR/EIS indicate that none of the thresholds of significance as 

established by the South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) would be exceeded 

during construction of the proposed project. Therefore, air quality impacts associated with 

construction of the proposed project are considered less than significant. Additionally, 

construction of the proposed project would not take place concurrently with other phases of 

Distribution System development such that air emissions beyond those previously analyzed would 

exceed established thresholds. Additionally, as the proposed project would result in a relatively 

minimal increase in linear square footage, emissions associated with project implementation 

would continue to remain at a level below significant. Once operational, estimated project 

emissions would be considerably less than the SCAQMD thresholds, as no increase in traffic or 

pipeline-related operational emissions would occur beyond minimal routine maintenance 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 212 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 16 of 87 

 

inspections. As a result, no new air quality impacts beyond those identified in the EIR/EIS would 

occur.  

 

Noise 

Impacts to noise are addressed in Chapter 13.0 of the EIR/EIS. As stated in the EIR/EIS, 

construction activities and resulting short-term noise levels would comply with the City of 

Calimesa Noise Ordinance for allowable hours for construction activities and therefore would not 

expose persons to noise levels in excess of applicable noise standards. The proposed project 

would not change any of the assumptions used as the basis for the noise analysis in Chapter 13.0 

of the EIR/EIS, as the proposed modifications would not represent a substantial change to overall 

system construction, and identical construction methods would be employed. No new sensitive 

receptors or increases in construction-generated noise impacts beyond what is evaluated in the 

EIR/EIS would be generated by the proposed project. Mitigation measure N-1 as delineated in 

the EIR/EIS would reduce any potential impacts associated with the proposed booster pump to a 

less than significant level. As a result, no new or increased levels of noise impacts beyond those 

identified in the EIR/EIS would occur with implementation of the proposed project.  

 

Public Health and Safety 

Impacts regarding public health and safety are addressed in Chapter 14.0 of the EIR/EIS. A 

hazardous site record report was conducted by Dudek for the proposed project, and is included 

as Appendix C of this Addendum (Dudek 2011b). The report indicates that it is unlikely that any 

of the recorded sites in the project vicinity have impacted the environmental conditions along the 

proposed project alignment. However, it is advisable to take precautions against encounters with 

fuel-impacted soils. Mitigation measures PH-1, PH-2, and PH-3 as delineated in the EIR/EIS 

would reduce any potential impacts to a less than significant level. As a result, no new or 

increased levels of public health and safety impacts beyond those identified in the EIR/EIS would 

occur with implementation of the proposed project. 

 

Greenhouse Gases 

Impacts to greenhouse gases were not addressed in the EIR/EIS. The proposed project would 

result in construction-generated greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions associated with construction 

equipment and worker vehicle trips. Construction is expected to take approximately 12 months 

and therefore would be a temporary source of GHG emissions. Once operational, long-term 

emissions associated with travel to and from the project site for regular maintenance and 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 213 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 17 of 87 

 

inspection would be minimal, as maintenance would not require a substantial amount of vehicle 

trips that would generate significant greenhouse gas emissions.  

The project would not increase the severity of previously identified air quality impacts, nor would 

it result in any new significant effects related to air emission that were not previously identified in 

the EIR/EIS. Additionally, in light of the wide range of global warming activity prior to the 

certification of the EIR/EIS in 2006, there are no substantial changes to the circumstances under 

which the project will be undertaken, and no new information of substantial importance which was 

not known and could not have been known when the EIR/EIS was certified has since been 

identified. Impacts resulting from emissions of greenhouse gases would therefore be less than 

significant. 

 

7.0 CONCLUSION 

This document has identified all changed circumstances and new information and memorializes 

in detail the District’s reasoned conclusion that none of these changes create the conditions 

requiring the preparation of a Subsequent or Supplemental EIR/EIS pursuant to CEQA 

Guidelines, Sections 15162 and 15163.  

Pursuant to Section 15164 of the State CEQA Guidelines and based upon the above discussion, 

I hereby find that approval and implementation of the proposed project will result in only minor 

technical changes or additions, which are necessary to make the FEIR/EIS adequate under 

CEQA. 

 

Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager  Date 

 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 214 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 18 of 87 

 

REFERENCES 

ASM (ASM & Affiliates). 2011. Records Searches and Survey Results for the Beaumont Cherry 

Valley Recycled Waterline Project, Riverside County, California. April 30.  

City of Calimesa. 2010. General Plan Land Use Map. August. Accessed July 7, 2011 at: 

http://www.cityofcalimesa.net/Forms/Calimesa%20Land%20Use%20Plan%20-

%208.5x11.pdf 

Dudek. 2011a. Biological Resources Letter Report, Beaumont-Cherry Valley Non-Potable Water 

Pipeline Extension, Riverside County, California. August.  

Dudek. 2011b. Memorandum: Regulatory Environmental Records Search for the Beaumont 

Cherry Valley Proposed Recycled Waterline. April 13.  

FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency). 2008. Flood Insurance Rate Maps – 

Riverside County. Accessed on July 8, 2011 at: 

http://msc.fema.gov/webapp/wcs/stores/servlet/FemaWelcomeView?storeId=10001&cat

alogId=10001&langId=-1 

YVWD and EPA (Yucaipa Valley Water District and U.S. Environmental Protection Agency). 

2006. Final Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement for the 

Regional Non-Potable Water Distribution System Project. SCH #2003091108. Prepared 

by Dudek. March 

 

   

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 215 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 19 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 216 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 20 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 217 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 21 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 218 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 22 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 219 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 23 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 220 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 24 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 221 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 25 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 222 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 26 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 223 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 27 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 224 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 28 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 225 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 29 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 226 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 30 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 227 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 31 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 228 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 32 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 229 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 33 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 230 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 34 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 231 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 35 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 232 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 36 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 233 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 37 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 234 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 38 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 235 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 39 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 236 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 40 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 237 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 41 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 238 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 42 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 239 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 43 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 240 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 44 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 241 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 45 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 242 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 46 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 243 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 47 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 244 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 48 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 245 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 49 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 246 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 50 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 247 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 51 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 248 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 52 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 249 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 53 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 250 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 54 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 251 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 55 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 252 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 56 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 253 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 57 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 254 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 58 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 255 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 59 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 256 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 60 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 257 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 61 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 258 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 62 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 259 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 63 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 260 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 64 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 261 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 65 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 262 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 66 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 263 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 67 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 264 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 68 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 265 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 69 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 266 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 70 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 267 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 71 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 268 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 72 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 269 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 73 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 270 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 74 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 271 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 75 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 272 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 76 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 273 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 77 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 274 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 78 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 275 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 79 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 276 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 80 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 277 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 81 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 278 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 82 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 279 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 83 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 280 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 84 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 281 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 85 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 282 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 86 of 87 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 283 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-035  Page 87 of 87 

 

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 284 of 295



 

Director Memorandum 16-036 

Date: March 16, 2016 

Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Discussion Regarding Regional Imported Water Supply Issues, Goals 
and Solutions in the San Gorgonio Pass Area 

Recommendation: Pending 

 
At the Yucaipa Valley Water District board workshop on February 9, 2016, the Board of Directors 
decided to continue the discussion regarding Resolution No. 2016-10 until April 20, 2016.   
 
At the board meeting on February 17, 2016, the Board of Directors authorized the District staff to 
schedule a public meeting with elected officials from the San Gorgonio Pass area to discuss 
regional water issues.  A public meeting was scheduled for Thursday, March 10, 2016 at 6:00 pm.  
The meeting was hosted by the Beaumont 
Cherry Valley Water District and invitations 
were sent to the following entities: 

 Banning Heights Mutual Water 
Company 

 Beaumont Cherry Valley Water 
District 

 Cabazon Water District 
 City of Banning 
 City of Beaumont 
 City of Calimesa 
 High Valleys Water District 
 San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
 South Mesa Mutual Water 

Company 
 Yucaipa Valley Water District 

The email message encouraged 
representatives from these agencies to 
invite other interested parties not included 
in the original email invitation. 
 
On Thursday, March 10, 2016, the Special 
Meeting of the Board of Directors was 
conducted and the discussion by all 
participants seemed to be very productive 
and informative.  The District staff 
recognized the following two points of 
consensus at the meeting: 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 285 of 295



Director Memorandum No. 16-036 Page 2 of 2 

 That the elected officials from the local water agencies had a strong desire to continue 
discussions without the use of an outside consultant at this time; and  

 That the elected officials would like to focus on the creation of a methodology and public 
policy that provides a reasonable manner to distribute the existing San Gorgonio Pass 
Water Agency entitlement of 17,300 acre feet per year to all retail water partners. 

 
A future meeting with the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency and the water retailers in the area 
will be scheduled in the near future to further discuss the distribution of imported water in the 
region. 
 
The purpose of this board meeting item is as follows: 

1. To provide an opportunity for the Board of Directors, District staff and the public to discuss 
the special meeting held on March 10, 2016; 

2. To determine if there are other points of consensus between the water agencies in the 
area or correct the interpretation of the meeting by the District staff as discussed above; 
and  

3. Provide direction to the District staff regarding ways to promote positive and sustainable 
solutions to the water shortages in the area of the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 286 of 295



 

 

Director Comments 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 287 of 295



January 2016 
 

 
 

FACTS ABOUT THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
 

Service Area Size: 40 square miles (sphere of influence is 68 square miles) 
 
Elevation Change: 3,140 foot elevation change (from 2,044 to 5,184 feet) 
 
Number of Employees: 5 elected board members 

62 full time employees 
 
Operating Budget: Water Division - $13,397,500 
 Sewer Division - $11,820,000 
 Recycled Water Division - $537,250 
 Total Annual Budget - $25,754,750 
 
Number of Services: 12,434 water connections serving 17,179 units 

13,559 sewer connections serving 20,519 units 
64 recycled water connections 

 
Water System: 215 miles of drinking water pipelines 

27 reservoirs - 34 million gallons of storage capacity 
18 pressure zones 
12,000 ac-ft annual water demand (3.9 billion gallons) 
Two water filtration facilities: 

- 1 mgd at Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility 
- 12 mgd at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility 

 
Sewer System: 8.0 million gallon treatment capacity - current flow at 4.0 mgd 

205 miles of sewer mainlines 
5 sewer lift stations 
4,500 ac-ft annual recycled water prod. (1.46 billion gallons) 

 
Recycled Water: 22 miles of recycled water pipelines 

5 reservoirs - 12 million gallons of storage 
1,200 ac-ft annual recycled demand (0.4 billion gallons) 

 
Brine Disposal:  2.2 million gallon desalination facility at sewer treatment plant 

1.108 million gallons of Inland Empire Brine Line capacity 
 0.295 million gallons of treatment capacity in Orange County  
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 288 of 295



January 2016 
 

State Water Contractors: San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
 San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
 

 
 

Sustainability Plan: A Strategic Plan for a Sustainable Future: The Integration and 
Preservation of Resources, adopted on August 20, 2008. 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 289 of 295



January 2016 
 

 
  

THE MEASUREMENT OF WATER PURITY 
 

One part per hundred is generally represented by the percent (%).  
This is equivalent to about fifteen minutes out of one day. 

 
One part per thousand denotes one part per 1000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about one and a half minutes out of one day. 
 
One part per million (ppm) denotes one part per 1,000,000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about 32 seconds out of a year. 
 
One part per billion (ppb) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000 parts.   

This is equivalent to about three seconds out of a century. 
 
One part per trillion (ppt) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000 parts. 

This is equivalent to about three seconds out of every hundred thousand years. 
 
One part per quadrillion (ppq) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000,000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about two and a half minutes out of the age of the Earth (4.5 
billion years).  

 

 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 290 of 295



January 2016 
 

 
  

GLOSSARY OF COMMONLY USED TERMS 
 
Every profession has specialized terms which generally evolve to facilitate communication between individuals.  
The routine use of these terms tends to exclude those who are unfamiliar with the particular specialized language 
of the group.  Sometimes jargon can create communication cause difficulties where professionals in related fields 
use different terms for the same phenomena. 

Below are commonly used water terms and abbreviations with commonly used definitions.  If there is any 
discrepancy in definitions, the District's Regulations Governing Water Service is the final and binding definition.  

 

Acre Foot of Water - The volume of water (325,850 gallons, or 43,560 cubic feet) that would cover an area of 
one acre to a depth of 1 foot.  

Activated Sludge Process – A secondary biological sewer treatment process where bacteria reproduce at a 
high rate with the introduction of excess air or oxygen, and consume dissolved nutrients in the wastewater. 

Annual Water Quality Report - The document is prepared annually and provides information on water quality, 
constituents in the water, compliance with drinking water standards and educational material on tap water.  It is 
also referred to as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).  

Aquifer - The natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) capable of 
yielding a supply of water; see Groundwater basin.  

Backflow - The reversal of water's normal direction of flow.  When water passes through a water meter into a 
home or business it should not reverse flow back into the water mainline.  

Best Management Practices (BMPs) - Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and practical 
means in achieving an objective.  Often used in the context of water conservation.  

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) – The amount of oxygen used when organic matter undergoes 
decomposition by microorganisms.  Testing for BOD is done to assess the amount of organic matter in water. 

Biosolids – Biosolids are nutrient rich organic and highly treated solid materials produced by the sewer treatment 
process.  This high-quality product can be used as a soil amendment on farm land or further processed as an 
earth-like product for commercial and home gardens to improve and maintain fertile soil and stimulate plant 
growth. 

Catch Basin – A chamber usually built at the curb line of a street, which conveys surface water for discharge 
into a storm sewer. 

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) – Projects for repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of assets.  Also 
includes treatment improvements, additional capacity, and projects for the support facilities. 

Collector Sewer – The first element of a wastewater collection system used to collect and carry wastewater 
from one or more building sewer laterals to a main sewer. 

Coliform Bacteria – A group of bacteria found in the intestines of humans and other animals, but also 
occasionally found elsewhere and is generally used as an indicator of sewage pollution.   

Combined Sewer Overflow – The portion of flow from a combined sewer system, which discharges into a water 
body from an outfall located upstream of a wastewater treatment plant, usually during wet weather conditions. 

Combined Sewer System– Generally older sewer systems designed to convey both sewage and storm water 
into one pipe to a wastewater treatment plant. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 291 of 295



January 2016 
 

Conjunctive Use - The coordinated management of surface water and groundwater supplies to maximize the 
yield of the overall water resource.  Active conjunctive use uses artificial recharge, where surface water is 
intentionally percolated or injected into aquifers for later use.  Passive conjunctive use is to simply rely on surface 
water in wet years and use groundwater in dry years. 

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) - see Annual Water Quality Report.  

Cross-Connection - The actual or potential connection between a potable water supply and a non-potable 
source, where it is possible for a contaminant to enter the drinking water supply. 

Disinfection By-Products (DBPs) - The category of compounds formed when disinfectants in water systems 
react with natural organic matter present in the source water supplies.  Different disinfectants produce different 
types or amounts of disinfection byproducts. Disinfection byproducts for which regulations have been established 
have been identified in drinking water, including trihalomethanes, haloacetic acids, bromate, and chlorite 

Drought - a period of below average rainfall causing water supply shortages.  

Dry Weather Flow – Flow in a sanitary sewer during periods of dry weather in which the sanitary sewer is under 
minimum influence of inflow and infiltration. 

Fire Flow - The ability to have a sufficient quantity of water available to the distribution system to be delivered 
through fire hydrants or private fire sprinkler systems.  

Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD) - A measurement of the average number of gallons of water use by the 
number of people served each day in a water system. The calculation is made by dividing the total gallons of 
water used each day by the total number of people using the water system.  

Groundwater Basin - An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries.  

Groundwater Recharge - The process of placing water in an aquifer.  Can be a naturally occurring process or 
artificially enhanced.  

Hard Water - Water having a high concentration of minerals, typically calcium and magnesium ions.  

Hydrologic Cycle - The process of evaporation of water into the air and its return to earth in the form of 
precipitation (rain or snow).  This process also includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground, 
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams and the ocean; see Water cycle.  

Infiltration – Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and/or building laterals from the ground 
through defective pipes, pipe joints, connections, or manholes.  Infiltration does not include inflow.  See Inflow. 

Inflow - Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and building sewer from sources such as roof 
vents, yard drains, area drains, foundation drains, drains from springs and swampy areas, manhole covers, cross 
connections between storm drains and sanitary sewers, catch basins, cooling towers, storm waters, surface 
runoff, street wash waters, or drainage.  Inflow does not include infiltration.  See Infiltration. 

Inflow / Infiltration (I/I) – The total quantity of water from both inflow and infiltration. 

Mains, Distribution - A network of pipelines that delivers water (drinking water or recycled water) from 
transmission mains to residential and commercial properties, usually pipe diameters of 4" to 16".  

Mains, Transmission - A system of pipelines that deliver water (drinking water or recycled water) from a source 
of supply the distribution mains, usually pipe diameters of greater than 16".  

Meter - A device capable of measuring, in either gallons or cubic feet, a quantity of water delivered by the District 
to a service connection.  

Overdraft - The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing into the 
basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net effect of lowering the 
levels of water in the aquifer.  

Peak Flow – The maximum flow that occurs over a specific length of time (e.g., daily, hourly, instantaneously). 

Pipeline - Connected piping that carries water, oil or other liquids.  See Mains, Distribution and Mains, 
Transmission. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 292 of 295



January 2016 
 

Point of Responsibility, Metered Service - The connection point at the outlet side of a water meter where a 
landowner's responsibility for all conditions, maintenance, repairs, use and replacement of water service facilities 
begins, and the District's responsibility ends.  

Potable Water - Water that is used for human consumption and regulated by the California Department of Public 
Health.  

Pressure Reducing Valve - A device used to reduce the pressure in a domestic water system when the water 
pressure exceeds desirable levels.  

Pump Station - A drinking water or recycled water facility where pumps are used to push water up to a higher 
elevation or different location.  

Reservoir - A water storage facility where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak demands or 
emergencies such as fire suppression.  Drinking water and recycled water systems will typically use concrete or 
steel reservoirs.  The State Water Project system considers lakes, such as Shasta Lake and Folsom Lake to be 
water storage reservoirs. 

Runoff - Water that travels downward over the earth's surface due to the force of gravity.  It includes water 
running in streams as well as over land.  

Sanitary Sewer System - Sewer collection system designed to carry sewage, consisting of domestic, 
commercial, and industrial wastewater. This type of system is not designed nor intended to carry water from 
rainfall, snowmelt, or groundwater sources.  See Combined Sewer System. 

Sanitary Sewer Overflow – Overflow from a sanitary sewer system caused when total wastewater flow exceeds 
the capacity of the system.  See Combined Sewer Overflow. 

Santa Ana River Interceptor (SARI) Line – A regional brine line designed to convey 30 million gallons per day 
of non-reclaimable wastewater from the upper Santa Ana River basin to the sewer treatment plant operated by 
Orange County Sanitation District. 

Secondary Treatment – Biological sewer treatment, particularly the activated-sludge process, where bacteria 
and other microorganisms consume dissolved nutrients in wastewater. 

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) - A computerized system which provides the ability to 
remotely monitor and control water system facilities such as reservoirs, pumps and other elements of water 
delivery.  

Service Connection - The water piping system connecting a customer's system with a District water main 
beginning at the outlet side of the point of responsibility, including all plumbing and equipment located on a parcel 
required for the District's provision of water service to that parcel.  

Sludge – Untreated solid material created by the treatment of sewage. 

Smart Irrigation Controller - A device that automatically adjusts the time and frequency which water is applied 
to landscaping based on real-time weather such as rainfall, wind, temperature and humidity.  

Special District - A political subdivision of a state established to provide a public services, such as water supply 
or sanitation, within a specific geographic area.   

Surface Water - Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans or reservoirs behind dams.  

Total Suspended Solids (TSS) – The amount of solids floating and in suspension in water or sewage. 

Transpiration - The process by which water vapor is released into the atmosphere by living plants.  

Trickling Filter – A biological secondary treatment process in which bacteria and other microorganisms, growing 
as slime on the surface of rocks or plastic media, consume nutrients in primary treated sewage as it trickles over 
them. 

Underground Service Alert (USA) - A free service that notifies utilities such as water, telephone, cable and 
sewer companies of pending excavations within the area (dial 8-1-1 at least 2 working days before you dig).  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 293 of 295



January 2016 
 

Urban Runoff - Water from city streets and domestic properties that typically carries pollutants into the storm 
drains, rivers, lakes, and oceans. 

Valve - A device that regulates, directs or controls the flow of water by opening, closing or partially obstructing 
various passageways.  

Wastewater – Any water that enters the sanitary sewer. 

Water Banking - The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu surface water supplies in available 
groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the storing party or for sale or exchange to a 
third party.  Water may be banked as an independent operation or as part of a conjunctive use program.  

Water cycle - The continuous movement water from the earth's surface to the atmosphere and back again; see 
Hydrologic cycle.  

Water Pressure - Pressure created by the weight and elevation of water and/or generated by pumps that deliver 
water to the tap.  

Water Service Line - The pipeline that delivers potable water to a residence or business from the District's water 
system.  Typically the water service line is a 1” to 1½” diameter pipe for residential properties.  

Watershed - A region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a specific point on 
a stream or river.  

Water Table - The upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer.  

Water Transfer - A transaction, in which a holder of a water right or entitlement voluntarily sells/exchanges to a 
willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right or entitlement.  

Water Well - A hole drilled into the ground to tap an underground water aquifer.  

Wetlands - Lands which are fully saturated or under water at least part of the year, like seasonal vernal pools 
or swamps.  

Wet Weather Flow – Dry weather flow combined with stormwater introduced into a combined sewer system, 
and dry weather flow combined with infiltration/inflow into a separate sewer system. 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 294 of 295



January 2016 
 

 
  

COMMONLY USED ABBREVIATIONS 
 

AQMD Air Quality Management District 

BOD Biochemical Oxygen Demand 

CARB California Air Resources Board 

CCTV Closed Circuit Television 

CWA Clean Water Act 

EIR Environmental Impact Report 

EPA U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

FOG Fats, Oils, and Grease 

GPD Gallons per day 

MGD Million gallons per day 

O & M Operations and Maintenance 

OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration  

POTW Publicly Owned Treatment Works 

PPM Parts per million 

RWQCB Regional Water Quality Control Board  

SARI Santa Ana River Inceptor 

SAWPA Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority 

SBVMWD San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 

SCADA Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system 

SSMP Sanitary Sewer Management Plan 

SSO Sanitary Sewer Overflow 

SWRCB State Water Resources Control Board  

TDS Total Dissolved Solids 

TMDL Total Maximum Daily Load 

TSS Total Suspended Solids 

WDR Waste Discharge Requirements 

YVWD Yucaipa Valley Water District 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 16, 2016 - Page 295 of 295




